09/199, MC08/17564
17 January 2008

Sarah Chidgey
Assistant Secretary

Criminal Law Branch

Dear Sarah Chidgey

I thank you for your response by letter on 9 January 2008 speaking on behalf of Robert McClelland MP Attorney-General.

And also on behalf of Bob Debus MP who you state is responsible for Commonwealth criminal law matters.

In your letter to me you explained that under Australia’s federal system of government, criminal law enforcement is primarily a matter for the States and Territories, with each managing their own criminal justice system and related programmes. 
You continue to explain States and Territories are generally responsible for enforcement action directed against the types of crime that I refer to in my email, such as theft, acts of indecency, assault and fraud. 
You further explain to me under the Australian Constitution, the Commonwealth is limited to dealing with criminal matters that fall within its federal jurisdiction, and within the scope of Commonwealth powers.

You recommend our concerns could be dealt more appropriately at State level. 
You continue to say while you appreciate that this has been a very difficult issue for my family and me the conduct of criminal investigations is a State matter, and our concerns relate to the handling of this case by State authorities.

Dear Sarah Chidgey, Robert McClelland MP Attorney-General should know by the numerous emails of evidence I have forwarded on to his office that it is not only my concerns but hundreds of citizens of Cairns. 
Dear Sarah Chidgey I personally thank you for taking the time to make it perfectly clear to us victims of Australian politicians and Queensland corrupt police and these debauched thieves and bullies were we stand now.

 

Dear Sarah Chidgey I grew up in stricken poverty in my beloved city of Liverpool England yet was taught to cherish women and people with no voice like the mentally ill and the poor. 
With this attitude, I conditionally donated almost a million dollars of weightlifting equipment and professional boxing equipment specifically to the poor the homeless and mentally ill kids in Cairns via what we believed was an honourable Catholic charity.
I spent four months seven days a week alone setting and assembling up literally tons and tons of free weights and machines, for this then known facility Vinnies Gym. 

For four years as an unpaid volunteer, I ran Vinnies Gym; every programme used in this facility belonged to me. 
I spent many days with the society youth coordinator Francine Kubanek who organised for me to run my personally researched Anti-Rape programme for all the girls schools in Cairns I was not charging the girls for this programme knowing some could not afford any fee. 
Francine Kubanek was also running free weekend camps for abused kids. 

I personally witnessed the young woman Francine Kubanek bullied to submission by the paid society Cairns administrator Maree Fell and Jerry McAuliffe and ceo Peter Maher along with many others including my wife. 
Being the man I am I will not tolerate watching followers of a Jesus Christ bully individuals into resigning, contemplating suicide, and having nervous breakdowns.

So I confronted this ceo Peter Maher Jerry McAuliffe and Maree Fell.

Peter Maher Queensland society ceo was furious at a pommie bastard confronting him as were all the other bullys.
Solution closes Vinnies Gym sell or scrap all my equipment and silence this pommie bastard, vilify my name which they have done successfully with the help of Warren Pitt, Kerry Shine, Judy Spence, Phil Smart Queensland police and the cowardly Australian media.
What they can never do is silence me as I have the responsibility for four females belonging to me.
Dear Sarah Chidgey lets not pretend anymore you, Robert McClelland MP Attorney-General, and Bob Debus MP, know without doubt that these powerful Catholic highly unethical, arrogant and publicly deceptive society officials have all the Queensland politicians and Queensland police covering up for them.

Catholic Queensland police have already set me up.

Dear Sarah Chidgey if ever you get the chance I would like you to mention to Robert McClelland MP Attorney-General and Bob Debus MP that Judith Tierney has over 30 years hands on experience with sectioned MALE paranoid schizophrenics. 
Most male individuals would walk away from these poor demented souls yet these same creatures Peter Maher Jerry McAuliffe Maree Fell and John Campbell ect ect bullied my wife Judith into a nervous breakdown. 
Judith Tierney ALONE ran a psychiatric ward in Sydney of 120 MALE paranoid schizophrenics because of government cutbacks.
Moreover, the mentally ill do not vote so are not important to politicians so are treated subhuman I am speaking from personal experience. 

Judith Tierney is the carer for not only me but our son that is still suffering after just had a brain tumour removed. 

Judith Tierney was silently helping numerous schizophrenics in Vinnies Gym.

Yet not one Australian male politician has assisted her after her asking all of them directly or indirectly. 
Therefore, I advise you dear Sarah Chidgey to make sure you keep mentally well or you are totally on your own.
You continue to say you believe my / OUR concerns could be dealt more appropriately at State level. 
Since 2005 and the present we have sent inches and inches of documented evidence to every appropriately elected Queensland minister and Premiers.

Since 2005 documented evidence has been sent by registered mail to the director of Queensland WPH&Saftey without a response, documented evidence has been sent to Queensland senior police officers. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

You say you believe my / OUR concerns could be dealt more appropriately at State level. 
Documented evidence was delivered by hand to specifically A C HENDERSON, Police ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER FAR NORTHERN REGION. 

A little of my conversation with this police office -
 “I refer to your correspondence of 7 March 2008 they are not allegations we are making against Inspector Ian Swan and we find it offensive by you continually stating they are only allegations. As I have stated before no other police officer other than Detective Sheridan Heaton was in that room with us and I can prove exactly what was said in that room Ian Swan cannot. 

What relevance is it to my wife and me what rank, what branch, what type of police officer you say investigated what was said in that room. The whole of Australia knows you do not give up your own; ask Inspector Ian Swan would he be willing to take a lie detective test with us?
I informed this Queensland Police ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER A C HENDERSON, that Jerry McAuliffe and Peter Maher held no official position within the society when I set up Vinnies Gym specifically for the Cairns disadvantaged and it was my programme used specifically for the Cairns disadvantaged.

So how could they possibly know what I conditionally donated specifically to Cairns disadvantaged and mentally ill?

How could they know what Vinnies Gym was set up for when all the instructors were trained by me?  
All programmes used in Vinnies Gym belonged to me Jerry McAuliffe and Peter Maher had no contact with me at all.  Neither did any community minister namely Warren Pitt,  

Pitt did not even know where the gym was nor did he ever enter the gym yet publicly vilified all our work with the mentally ill and homeless.

Obviously considering I conditionally donated all the equipment and that; it took me over four months seven days a week to set and assembled all my equipment for the specific disadvantaged in Cairns this was for safety reasons.

I trained all the instructors because we were dealing with clients with major problems, so how could Pitt, Jerry McAuliffe, and Peter Maher know what equipment belonged to me and others. 

How could they possibly know what the original purpose Vinnies Gym was set up for how could Pitt know if I could not recognise this individual if I bumped into him at this time of him vilifying us? 

What I do know is I conditionally donated close to a million dollars of Weightlifting and Professional boxing equipment specifically to the disadvantaged in Cairns.

I did not conditionally donate all this equipment to an anonymous mythical Aboriginal group that the debauched thief and women bully liar conspirator John Campbell stated to my wife. 
When asked he refused to tell my wife who this anonymous mythical Aboriginal group were! 

These debauched thieves and women bullys liars’ and conspirators state they follow Christ!
Therefore, Jerry McAuliffe and Peter Maher in their alacrity to close Vinnies Gym to silence me stole Gym equipment that was put in storage in Vinnies Gym by a KNOWN police officer. 
[This police officer is known to certain individuals here in Cairns] this gym equipment belonged to the Australian Federal Police, they also stole equipment and personal property belonging to individuals that were not given a chance to collect their property as these debauched thieves gave no warning of closing Vinnies Gym.
I reported this to Queensland police minister and received her normal response NOTHING! 

You say you believe my / OUR concerns could be dealt more appropriately at State level. 

I had sent to Queensland Police ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER A C HENDERSON emails confirming to him that both lying Jerry McAuliffe, and society ceo Peter Maher, were and still are conspiring to alter the minutes of a Board of directors meeting. [That my wife was part of] regarding the STOLEN $130 million dollars that was given away illegally by these good Catholics to finance Ozcare. 
Yet he said as a senior Queensland police officer this is acceptable?
My wife being a director of this Queensland society State council has a copy of the four-hour tele-conference memorandum ordered by barrister Jack Williams that I am using. Barrister Jack Williams had this illegal act published in the Australian.
Dear Sarah Chidgey do you still believe my / OUR concerns could be dealt more appropriately at State level now. 
We have no chance of justice at Queensland State Level, what we all do have is getting fitted up with false charges which is customary here in Cairns again from my own experiences.
I will conclude my letter now dear Sarah Chidgey we all know all Queensland elected officials care not for women bullied to the point of suicide and nervous breakdowns.

We also know Queensland elected officials care not that this Queensland so-called society charity illegal gave away $130 million dollars of money donated to the poor of Cairns by generations of stupid Queenslanders that these millions of dollars funds Ozcare a private entity from this Queensland so-called society charity. 
Ozcare returns zero monies back to the Cairns poor and no elected official or police department thinks it is not wrong something is indeed serious wrong. 

Moreover, when Queensland police minister Judy Spence and the Queensland Attorney-General Kerry Shine were questioned about this illegal act as elected officials we were given at State level some Catholic religious act as an excuse to justify this stolen money being given away by this society. 

This Queensland society is a law unto them here in Australia.

We have no chance of having any human rights or justice in Queensland from

Kerry Shine who has already sided with these debauched thieves. 

Warren Pitt has already given credibility to these debauched thieves and bullies and sided with these debauched thieves.

Warren Pitt publicly vilified the work of my wife me and every other volunteer and staff that helped the Cairns untouchables.
Warren Pitt then had the audacity to defend giving a character reference to a drug trafficker and dealer then vilified my wife and me publicly. 
“Pitt defends character reference for trafficker!”   
Since 2005 and the present we have sent inches and inches of documented evidence to every appropriately elected Queensland minister documented evidence to Queensland senior police officers.
Documented evidence to Queensland Attorney-General Kerry Shine who without any consultation with my wife or me repeated publicly the lies that Queensland society ceo Peter Maher gave to a Queensland Mr Phil Smart Philj.Smart@disability.qld.gov.au .
Phil Smart made a life changing decision for many citizens of Cairns on a conditional secret response from ceo Peter Maher and stated I could get a copy from the FOI department….my God.
Therefore, with your response it is now transparent to us victims in Cairns that more and more excuses or excuses for Catholic charities will continually be used to deprive us of our fundamental right to justice.  
Since 2005, we have continually informed every media source in Australia about all this sordid behaviour from politician’s and the Queensland police. 
Every media source in Australia has shown total disregard to the welfare of Australian women, the voiceless Cairns poor and the mentally ill that my wife and me have helped silently. 
Without one response, this assures us the Catholic Church in Australia control the whole of the Australian media that will not expose any wrongdoing of this society.

Seeing we are not important enough to any Labor politician State or otherwise, I have decided to go to England to expose all this sordid behaviour because I have communicated with many of my associates who are Protestants and England being a Protestant country will gladly expose all these powerful Catholic highly unethical, arrogant and publicly deceptive society officials. Along with any person in public office that has covered up for them.

Dear Sarah Chidgey I have four Australian females in my family that have no protection from elected officials here in Australia this I will not accept.

My father fought in Burma for four years to help Australians freedom from the Japanese his death is not going to be in vain.
My English associates have asked me to be certain that I have officially informed the Australian Federal Attorney-General Robert McClelland MP the Queensland Attorney-General Kerry Shine and all the Queensland politicians of all the issues I have told them about. I would appreciate if you can confirm this to me.
1. 130 million dollars stolen from Cairns poor that finances Ozcare.

2. Because I blew the whistle to Prime Minister John Howard via four statutory declarations that the Queensland society harassed and besieged Vinnies Gym instructors to falsify only the number of indigenous people using Vinnies Gym to enable them to apply for government grants.

3. When I confronted Queensland society ceo Peter Maher - Cairns society paid administrator Maree Fell - and Jerry McAuliffe to stop their bullying of volunteers and staff immediately they closed Vinnies Gym giving me three days to remove my conditional donated equipment in three days that took me four months seven days a week to erect.  And they were all aware I suffer from chronic PTSD and major depression and do not drive.

4. This despicable behaviour of these powerful Catholic highly unethical, arrogant and publicly deceptive society officials drove my wife to have a nervous breakdown my wife is also the carer for me and my son Scott Tierney. Judy Tierney is still being looked after by consultant psychiatrist Doctor Jeff Taylor. 
5.  Jerry McAuliffe and Peter Maher stole and removed almost a million dollars of my equipment that I specifically conditionally donated to the disadvantaged poor and mentally ill in Cairns. These conditions were accepted by the then Queensland society State President Timothy O'CONNOR, at a meeting held at 46 Oleander Street Holloways Beach Cairns my wife Judith Tierney was also present at this meeting.
 Timothy.O'connor@correctiveservices.qld.gov.au  
6. At the time of this meeting, Jerry McAuliffe and Peter Maher had no official position with Queensland society. 

7. James Victor Tierney informed a Mr A. C HENDERSON, Queensland Police ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER FAR NORTHERN REGION and Queensland police minister Judy Spence that a police officer stored gym equipment belonging to the Australian Federal Police in Vinnies Gym.

This equipment was also removed by Jerry McAuliffe and Peter Maher and is still missing both Mr A. C HENDERSON and Judy Spence stated to James Victor Tierney they will take no action.
Along with my equipment they removed numerous items belonging to myself and other members using Vinnies Gym that were given no chance to collect their property our property is still missing.

8. After informing Queensland Police minister Judy Spence she said it was a civil matter and would do nothing to assist us. 
Queensland Police minister Judy Spence advised me to get advice from Queensland police inspector Swan. This Queensland police inspector Ian Swan stated to my wife and me his wife signs his signature to get money from his bank account this was in relation to me telling Ian Swan Maree Fell tried to bully an elderly society volunteer to forge Maree Fell’s signature to acquire goods from a shop.

Queensland police inspector Ian Swan stated to my wife and me statutory declarations are not worth the paper they are written on as anyone can say anything on them.

9. Peter Maher society ceo deliberately instructed society solicitors’ THYNNE & MACARTNEY to tell numerous lies on THYNNE & MACARTNEY official ctor Tierney
From:      Annette.Bastaja@govhouse.qld.gov.au                                                                                                                           Date:        Thursday, 8 June 2006 11:21 AM                     
To:            jjls@bigpond.com                                                 
Subject:    RE: HELP

Dear Mr Tierney,
 

I refer to your email correspondence below to the Governor requesting assistance in finding appropriate contacts to assist you. 
I am seeking advice in relation to your request and will write to you again in the near future with further advice.
 

Regards,
 
Annette Bastaja 
Official Secretary and Chief of Staff 

 -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
CAN THE MINISTER EXPLAIN WHY SHE HAS DONE NOTHING ABOUT THIS BELOW PLEASE.
 

From:      jjls@bigpond.com

Date:
Monday, 15 May 2006 4:53 PM

To:        police@ministerial.qld.gov.au
Subject: I DO NOT HAVE THET IME TO PLAY GAMES

JAMES VICTOR TIERNEY

iils@bigpond.com

Dear Minister Spence

$130 million + $24 million + $118 million + $52 million

That’s $324 million and that is only from the FNQ St Vincent de Paul branch Qld that the poor are being deprived.

Over $ 200, 000 was stolen from the Gold Coast by a St Vincent de Paul member.


God only knows how much from here because they do it with impunity with all the help they get.

This is all going on the www that should cure them all.

Madam I hate men that bully women - men that bash women - or men that rape women - or men that allow women to be bullied.

I personal developed an Anti-Rape programme that I have been teaching women for years. In hospitals private schools and the maximum security jails in NSW.

I started them here in Cairns but that was stopped by corrupt St Vincent de Paul officials. Just ask any of the women here.

I do not teach this as a fitness class or a martial arts class or a self - defence class.

A real Anti-Rape course that teaches women too look after themselves just a bit more than they did before.

This was all arranged for the girls in St Monica’s just ask them.

Minister all my wife and me have done all our lives is help people

I do not have the time to play mind games with bullies.

My life in Liverpool England taught me to never drop my guard when dealing with officials that are corrupt.

I just let their ego do them in I do not have the time to play games with conceited stupid bullies. I gave you plenty of time to answer our queries, and for God sake madam I am helping kids stay away from drugs ect. So seeing that you just want a war with us we have asked your boss to get my equipment, to help these poor kids we do not have the time to play games. I do not have to lie when dealing with egomaniac clowns.

Jim Tierney

I have also informed Queensland police about the Gym equipment belonging to The Australian Federal Police that Jerry McAuliffe has stolen while it was stored in Vinnies Gym yet Queensland police have informed us no action will be taken this cannot be right.
 

----- Original Message ----- 

From: Judith Tierney 

To: The Premier 

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2008 1:46 PM

Private & confidential 
For the personal attention of 
Anna Bligh MP
Queensland Premier
 

Dear Premier Anna Bligh MP
 

I hope with your promise of commitment to ALL Queenslanders
you remember we Queenslanders and the victims of Qld Society of St Vincent de Paul OFFICIALS, not the Catholic Church or any Church or faith. 
 

Specific OFFICIALS, ceo Peter Maher, Jerry McAuliffe and instructor in bullying Cairns administrator Maree Fell.
That have lied and stolen huge amounts of money and bullied victims to contemplate SUICIDE and had nervous breakdowns. 
We have been sending documents of evidence for years to the appropriate Qld governments departments without any action.
Why are our Human Rights seen as not important to us?
 

Is it because these highly unethical, arrogant and publicly deceptive Society officials belong to the Catholic Church and Australia being a Catholic country influences everyone's perception?  
 

We have asked for help for years from so many and just get no response this is not Australian to us victims. 
Can you, as our new Premier restore our faith in justice to us fellow Queenslanders.
 

 

On behalf of the numerous victims of these specific officials we hope you will change and restore our faith 
 

Thank You
 

Jim Tierney
 

 

To: Philj.Smart@disability.qld.gov.au                    

Judy Tierney

jjls@bigpond.com

It was as an appointed St Vincent de Paul Qld State Vice President that I witnessed this disgusting behaviour of these officials.

 

It was as an appointed Qld St Vincent de Paul State Vice President that the independent GYM reviewer Hogan a friend of St Vincent de Paul CEO Maher, stated to me that one of the reasons Maher closed the gym was my husband "got up to many noses” and I hope you people are not accusing me of lying.

 

It was as an appointed Qld St Vincent de Paul State Vice President that I sat in a four hour tele-conference wasting my time listening to Jack Williams retired barrister and life long member of the society, with him stating to the Qld council members that if they did not start legal proceeding to retrieve $130 million dollars given away illegally he would make this public and so he did with the help of the Australian newspaper.

I have a copy of this memorandum!

It was as an appointed Qld St Vincent de Paul State Vice President that I can prove the society CEO Maher lied again when he made it public that it was a unanimous decision made by the all members of the Qld state council it was not an unanimous decision at all.

It was as an appointed Qld St Vincent de Paul State Vice President that I witnessed the Cairns society's Maree Fell harass and bully Francine Kubanek youth coordinator, Rhonda Wallace.

 

It was as an appointed Qld St Vincent de Paul State Vice President that I witnessed with others, Maree Fell harass a very elderly lady volunteer demanding this lady to forge Maree Fells signature.

 

It was as an appointed Qld St Vincent de Paul State Vice President that I reported huge amounts of stealing from donated goods to Qld St Vincent de Paul’s State President Michael McKeown.

 

It was as an appointed Qld St Vincent de Paul State Vice President that Michael McKeown told me CEO Maher had sent registered letters to my husband banning him from Vinnies Gym because CEO Maher stated publicly in front of witnesses that my husband KING HIT A CHILD.

 

It was as an appointed Qld St Vincent de Paul State Vice President that Hogan gym reviewer friend of CEO Maher confirmed with me that CEO Maher stated he HAD sent my husband registered letters that have still not arrived.

 

It was as an appointed Qld St Vincent de Paul State Vice President that I asked Maree Fell to stop allowing sealed food packages being opened and put into plastic bags with volunteers bare hands then handed out to the public.

 

It was as an appointed Qld St Vincent de Paul State Vice President that I escorted Rhonda Wallace that was bullied by Maree Fell so much to Qld Work Place Health & Safety department and to the anti-discrimination department.

It was as an appointed Qld St Vincent de Paul State Vice President I went with my husband and Rhonda Wallace to meet with Qld Work Place Health & Safety department Steve Lamb. 

 

It was as an appointed Qld St Vincent de Paul State Vice President that I sent registered documents to the Director of Qld Work Place Health & Safety department again with no response.

But more importantly I met with my friend Cairns Catholic Bishop James Foley that confirmed all my husbands donated equipment is still my husband's. 

St Vincent de Paul society's FNQ president McAuliffe is still paying for my husbands donated equipment but also some Cairns community’s member’s personal belongings  that McAuliffe refuses to give back even after Qld police minister Spence knowing this is so.

 

While with Bishop James Foley I told him the real reason the society closed Vinnies Gym was my husband and three Vinnies Gym instructors informed our Prime Minister John Howard of harassment from Society's official to falsify indigenous numbers to gain government grants, and my husband sent Society's CEO Maher emails informing him of the amount of stealing bulling harassment 

 

It was as an appointed Qld St Vincent de Paul State Vice President when International President General José Ramón Diaz-Torremocha all from the TV local news  [I have the video] ask my husband to take his project overseas in poor countries for the Society. That I witnessed the mentally ill being abused by St Vincent de Paul officials also in my appointed position as a St Vincent de Paul Qld State Vice President.

We are women that were bullied to the point of suicide, harassed daily, lied to, insulted. 

As a Professional Director of Psychiatric Hospitals having spent most of my life caring for men with psychiatric problems, believing that if I ever needed help Australian men would help me.

How wrong can one be?

I was brought up to believe Australian men cared for their women again how wrong can one be?

I am totally disgusted that you men could be so weak, so uncaring so callus and knowing all through this charade that you had no intention of helping us.

We will show you what real men will do for us.

 

A totally disgusted 

Judy Tierney 

----- Original Message ----- 

From: Judith Tierney 

To: Jenny.Lyons@deir.qld.gov.au 

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 3:49 PM

Subject: Please explain why we are ignored

Judith Tierney has stated the Qld society St Vincent de Paul has grievance policies, which should in fact have dealt with the issues.   

 

( Because of women complaining and nothing again done about these complaints re: a Statutory declaration and other forms of extremely important official complaint reports where handed to Cairns Society administrator Maree Fell at her Cairns office regarding St Vincent de Paul Work Place Health & Safety representative Peter O’Shaughnessy these reports never surfaced!     
They were complaints that every time Peter O’Shaughnessy was in front of women he would deliberately maul his genitals, or hold and rub his balls as it has been described.  

 

X Qld St Vincent de Paul State vice president Judith Elizabeth Tierney told him to stop doing it when he did it in front of her.   
 

Rhonda Wallace reported this obscene behaviour to Marc King the diocesan president.           
 

This unreported obscene act was deliberately hidden from the police.
 

Rhonda Wallace has been slandered by St Vincent de Paul Cairns Work Place Health & Safety representative Peter O’Shaughnessy who deliberately mauls his genitals, or holds and rubs his balls, in front of her. (                                                                    
I personally witnessed the appalling behaviour of Maree Fell towards Francine Kubanek while I was with Francine in her Society office making final arrangements for the Anti-Rape classes we had arranged with St Monica’s college 97 students had indicated they wished to participate in my programme. 
 

Francine, also trying to follow the correct procedure, put in writing a detailed account of her treatment by Maree Fell, and presented it to her next higher authority, Jerry Mcauliffe; he read the now official document and returned it to her.  

Again no action taken by this hypocrite that stood there and watched a young lady be totally destroyed by Maree Fell and did nothing! 
 

Why is Maree Fell still working for Cairns society why after numerous complaints about her bullying have been documented to Qld WPH&S and Qld government departments can someone please explain to Rhonda Wallace who contemplated suicide because of Mree Fell's bullying of her do women in Queensland have no human rights?
 

 

Judith Tierney.
 

Queensland Attorney-General Kerry Shine MP.
 

This is how long my wife my carer and me have been tormented by this evil little man Queensland society St Vincent de Paul ceo Peter Maher while he is unaccountable to yourself the Queensland Attorney-General Kerry Shine MP. and Queensland police while it is still bullying and stealing from the poor in Cairns.
 

JIM TIERNEY
 



 

From: jjls@bigpond.com    COPY
To: Peter Maher
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2005 6:45 AM
Subject: ceo
WHEN CAN I EXPECT TO RECEIVE THE INFORMATION REQUESTED BY MY SOLICITOR.
 

JIM VICTOR TIERNEY
 

Original Message ----- 

From: Judith Tierney 

To: Communities - SMTP 

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2008 9:44 AM

Subject: more for you to act on

We VICTIMS have decided to cease being Victims of these highly unethical, arrogant and publicly deceptive Society officials. And we also feel our welfare to Qld community ministers is miniscule.         
The situation being these deceptive Society officials are acountable to no one in this government the [status Quo] and using Mr Pitt past behaviour towards us we will just keep sending more documented EVIDENCE. 
You could reply once in a while acknowledging our emails arrived.

Every thing official we send is collated electronically for publication. 

Always remember we are the good guys and these vindictive individuals gave my carer my wife a nervous breakdown.

Jim Tierney

 



Our reference: C/07/02585 

                         COM 00010-2008

 Lee Norris

Senior Policy Advisor                                                                                                  
 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                                                                      Mary Triant

                                                          PO Box 1076

                                                                 Cairns QLD 4870
                                                                                              accountantl@glenwoodhomes.com.au
                                                                Mo. 0404 053 725

7 July, 2005

HON. DESLEY BOYLE 

Office 1, McLeod South 

78-84 Spence Street 

CAIRNS QLD 4870

Dear Ms Boyle,

The closure of Vinnie's Gym was a deliberate malicious action by the far north St Vincent De 

Paul Society diocesan president Jetty McAuliffe. This action was in response to Jimmy Tierney 

sending to the Prime Minister John Howard four Statutory Declarations.

The Queensland officials of St Vincent de Paul harassed the instructors of Vinnies Gym in an 

attempt to have them falsify the attendees of indigenous people in order to apply for government 

grants. Jimmy Tierney also informed Cairns wph&s of the above now the Director of wph&s in Brisbane is investigating more allegations.

There were numerous community organisations, school groups and others who were not aware of the facilities Jimmy Tierney was making available to Cairns community via Vinnies Gym. This was because Cairns St Vincent de Paul administrator Maree Fell when told by Judy Tierney that all monies she raised with her Old Wares sales she would now contribute towards the children's weekend camps.

Francine was the Cairns St Vincent de Paul youth coordinator. Judy told Francine to note every incident of bullying from Maree Fell, this she did unwillingly. On one occasion Mr. Jerry 

McAuliffe went to Francine she presented him with a detailed account of the bullying she was receiving from Maree Lee Fell, he read the information then returned it back to her, this man did nothing to change Francine's situation, Francine resigned this was also reported to wph&s.

Just before Francine resigned she had arranged for Jimmy to teach all the girls of St Monica's his personally designed Anti-Rape course. Judy informed the Queensland St Vincent de Paul State 

President in Brisbane but no one informed the school.

I requested government support from Minister Warren Pitt but he informed me that he understood that Vinnies Gym was not getting used for the reason it was set up for. How can he or anyone say this as Jimmy Tierney donated all the equipment that went to make up the fitness centre and boxing facility? 

Erected all the fitness centre equipment on his own, set up all the programs and was the official St Vincent de Paul gym's consultant, because this was going to be an international St Vincent de Paul project as requested by the St Vincent de Paul International president General Jose Ramon Diaz-Torremocha.

How can I inform you of these events because after meeting Jimmy and Judy Tierney I told them both I was running from an abusive husband and feared he would find out where I was living. 

Without any hesitation Jimmy told me to come and live with Judy and him until I felt safe which

I did. So we set up THE STABLE FNQ to enable Jimmy to continue the work he started with Vinnies Gym. 
I am sure after reading this ladies its worth assisting Jimmy in any way.

Kind regards,

Mary Triant

 

Cc: Fran Lindsay

Pitt defends character reference for trafficker                          

James O’Loan                                                                        
oloan@tcp.newsltd.com.au

MEMBER for Mulgrave Warren Pitt has defended his decision to provide a character reference for a convicted drug trafficker who was jailed recently.

Mr Pitt says the written reference he provided to Cairns Supreme Court for amphetamines trafficker Jason Wayne Maitland of Edmonton was not a show of support for his actions. “I provided a reference for Jason so that the court was aware of some of his better qualities,” Mr Pitt said. Maitland, 43, sold $10,300 worth of ecstasy, methamphetamine and LSD to an undercover policeman at his Portsmith work shed from July to December 2004. Last Friday Justice Stanley Jones sentenced him to three years’ jail with eligibility for parole after six months.

Mr Pitt said he had known Maitland and his family “for many years” and acknowledged the trafficker committed serious crimes for which he was now paying. “I want to be clear – providing a reference should not be construed as condoning the offence.” He said he had provided hundreds of references for his constituents since becoming the local member 17 years ago.   



Mr Pitt….The review indicated that the boxing groups using the gym were the predominant users.


 Spelling out the message: Mulgrave MP Warren Pitt ties a White Ribbon as part of his fight. 
Dob in women-bashers: MP
DOBBING in mates who were violent was not un-Australian, Communities Minister Warren Pitt told a Cairns gathering yesterday in the lead-up to White Ribbon Day.” If you do know something don’t remain silent,” the Mulgrave MP urged those who turned out at the Centre of Contemporary Arts to jointly call for an end to violence against women. “It is not un- Australian to report something like that. This business of not dobbing in your mates can go too too far.” Mr Pitt also said that far from being weak for men to stand up and say they had an anger problem, it showed great strength to recognise such a thing and do something. Queensland police officers, who often see lives lost and destroyed because of domestic violence, supported the day by wearing white ribbons yesterday and again today. The day was first introduced in Canada in 1991 after the shooting of 14 female students at the University of Montreal.

                                                                                                                             Picture MICHAEL WATT

The $2 white ribbons are being sold at the centre of Contemporary Arts in Abbott St.



“If you do know something don’t remain silent,” the Mulgrave MP urged those who turned out at the Centre of Contemporary Arts to jointly call for an end to violence against women.                                                                       
 “It is not un- Australian to report something like that. 

MR WARREN PITT……………………….Dob in women-bashers: MP


From:            Judith Tierney
Sent:             Saturday, 17 February 2007 8:30 AM
To:               Communities - SMTP CandDS@ministerial.qld.gov.au 
Subject:        STOP BULLYING

SENT AGAIN 17 FEBRUARY 2007: 8:24AM

HOPING THIS MINISTER WILL DO HIS JOB AND HELP THE BULLIED WOMEN IN HIS COMMUNITY.

ORIGINAL SENT: Sunday, 11 February 2007 8:14 PM

Mr Pitt

Minister for Communities, Disability Services, Seniors and Youth, the victims, of St Vincent de Paul officials, have asked me again to contact you, they have been through another charade. 

This time with the Complaints and Prevention unit [CPU]

The unit you speak of below in your last correspondence to me. 
Like all you ministers this unit had no intention of helping these victims.  
 
So I will ask you again as the minister for all the above, who do they have to ask for justice, who do they have to contact to defend them? 

 

Who can these victims report this bullying and harassment TOO!  

WPH&S Cairns regional manager Steve Lamb has totally ignored them, QLD WPH&S director has ignored them TOO! So it looks like it is down to you again to advice these victims. 

Even though they know by your past actions, as you have passed them from one department to another you could not care less about their health, well being ect ect. 
Professor Brian Martin did forewarn them and true to his word - they have been passed from one department to another, in the hope they will just go away.

Mr Pitt these are women bullied to such a degree it has affected their health mentally and physically. 

And all they ask is for you as their appropriate minister to help them. 

Why do you find it so difficult to help them?     

 

What have these women done to be treated with so much contempt by you? 
 
[“It is not un- Australian to report something like that.]
 

I make you this promise while these LADIES ask me to speak UP for them I will. 

 

I will continue to do what ever it is to get justice for these people, what I cannot understand is why you, and all the MEN after seeing all the evidence against these St Vincent de Paul officials are not prepared to stop these bullys of women. 
 

This is nothing to do with any Church this is plain and simple bullying and harassment of working class people from people who should know better.

I am seeing Bishop James Foley shortly to get him to help these victims.

Jim Tierney 



Mr Understand Pitt….. I understand that St Vincent De Paul’s decision to close the service was based on a review of the service which demonstrated that the gym users had changed considerably, impacting on the availability of the gym to the original target group"       

The review indicated that the boxing groups using the gym were the predominant users. 
----- Original Message ----- 

From: Judith Tierney 

To: Gay Osborne 

Sent: Sunday, February 10, 2008 12:21 AM

Subject: We are human

I HAVE HUMAN RIGHTS AS WELL AS PEOPLE WITH NO DISABILITIES 
 

 

IF THIS IS NOT ENOUGH EVIDENCE OF HOW THESE highly unethical, arrogant and publicly deceptive Society officials walk all over there victims while every Qld Department lets them do it. All you do is keep stalling victims always saying we cannot do anything about this get a lawyer why do we use out tax paying for this useless departments?
I have a disabilities and these highly unethical, arrogant and publicly deceptive Society officials  bullied my wife Judith into a nervous breakdown she is the carer for not only myself but our son that has just had a brain tumour removed.


IS THIS OK FOR THESE UNTOUCHABLES TO DELIBERATELY DESTROY MY FAMILY WHILE ALL WE GET WE CANNOT DO ANYTHING I CANNOT BELIEVE THIS IMAGINE THIS WAS YOUR FAMILY HOW WOULD YOU FEEL ABOUT IT HAPPENING TO YOU.
 

John Briton Legal Services Commissioner …..On my reading, these words infer that the St Vincent de Paul Society (the Society) has made previous requests to see Mr Tierney's licence. 

I understand that in making this statement, Thynne & McCartney would have been acting on the instructions of their clients, the Society. (Society CEO Maher).

I appreciate Mr Tierney's circumstances and respect his opinion that the statement was intentionally false.
I sympathise that the conduct of Thynne & McCartney and their clients, the St Vincent de Paul Society, has caused you and your husband distress and affected your husband's health. 

John Briton 
Legal 
Services 

Commissioner



YOUR COMPLAINT DATED 14 JULY 2006 ABOUT THYNNE & MCCARTNEY SOLICITORS

Legal                                                                                                                    
Services 

Commission

Our Ref: LMS 71002779

20 July 2006

Mrs J Tierney

46 Oleander Street 

HOLLOWAYS BEACH QLD 4878

Dear Mrs Tierney

YOUR COMPLAINT DATED 14 JULY 2006 ABOUT THYNNE & MCCARTNEY SOLICITORS



"However, as your client has failed (despite request) to produce a copy of his license, the Society has not been able to verify that claim".



John Briton Legal Services Commissioner …..On my reading, these words infer that the St Vincent de Paul Society (the Society) has made previous requests to see Mr Tierney's licence. 

I understand that in making this statement, Thynne & McCartney would have been acting on the instructions of their clients, the Society. (Society CEO Maher).

I appreciate Mr Tierney's circumstances and respect his opinion that the statement was intentionally false.
I sympathise that the conduct of Thynne & McCartney and their clients, the St Vincent de Paul Society, has caused you and your husband distress and affected your husband's health. 

John Briton 

Legal 

Services 

Commissioner

Society solicitors that get instructions from Society ceo Peter Maher the most deceitful conceited bullying lying individual I have met



From:          Shane Donovan sdonovan@thymac.com.au                
Date:          Wednesday, 17 May 2006 9:54 AM
To:             Judith Tierney                                                                                                                                                                           Subject:     RE: This is urgent

Dear Mr Tierney,
 

Our client does not intend to provide any of the "information" that you seek there being no obligation to do so.  

Nor does it intend to correspond with you any further in relation to the issues that you have raised.
 We otherwise reject any suggestion that we have deliberately made false statements as you allege.
 

Yours faithfully

Shane Donovan 
Associate 
T: +61 7 3231 8888   F: +61 7 3229 0855 
THYNNE & MACARTNEY 




Member of the Kennedy Strang Legal Group 
Level 27, Comalco Place 
12 Creek Street, 
Brisbane QLD 4000 
www.thymac.com.au
Our reference:  A/06/04296
COM 00582-2006
27 November 2006
Mr James Victor Tierney 

jjls@bigpond.com        

Dear Mr Tierney

Thank you for your email of 24 October 2006 regarding St Vincent De Paul, Cairns.
As previously advised your concerns regarding St Vincent De Paul, Cairns, will be managed by the Complaints and Prevention Unit (CPU) in accordance with the Department of Communities' Complaints Management System Policy and Procedure. I encourage you to continue to work with CPU whilst they investigate the matters you have raised.

If you require any further information or assistance in relation to your complaint, please contact Mr Fraser Boyle, Senior Complaints Officer, Complaints and Prevention Unit, on 3406 2618.
I trust this information is of assistance.

Yours sincerely
(signed) ?????????????????????????????
Warren Pitt MP 
Minister for Communities, Disability Services, Seniors and Youth 



“If you do know something don’t remain silent,” the Mulgrave MP urged those who turned 
out at the Centre of Contemporary Arts to jointly call for an end to violence against women.    
“It is not un- Australian to report something like that. 

MR WARREN PITT……………………….Dob in women-bashers: MP



From:            Judith Tierney
Sent:             Saturday, 17 February 2007 8:30 AM
To:               Communities - SMTP CandDS@ministerial.qld.gov.au 
Subject:        STOP BULLYING

SENT AGAIN 17 FEBRUARY 2007: 8:24AM HOPING THIS MINISTER WILL DO HIS JOB
AND HELP THE BULLIED WOMEN IN HIS COMMUNITY. ORIGINAL SENT: Sunday, 11
February 2007 8:14 PM
COPY

Mr Pitt

Minister for Communities, Disability Services, Seniors and Youth, the victims, of St Vincent de Paul officials, have asked me again to contact you, they have been through another charade. 
 

This time with the Complaints and Prevention unit [CPU]. 
 

The unit you speak of below in your last correspondence to me. 
 

Like all you ministers this unit had no intention of helping these victims.  
 

So I will ask you again as the minister for all the above, who do they have to ask for justice, who do they have to contact to defend them? 
 

Who can these victims report this bullying and harassment TOO!  
WPH&S Cairns regional manager Steve Lamb has totally ignored them, QLD WPH&S director has ignored them TOO! 
So it looks like it is down to you again to advice these victims. 
Even though they know by your past actions, as you have passed them from one department to another you could not care less about their health, well being ect ect. 
 

Professor Brian Martin did forewarn them and true to his word - they have been passed from one department to another, in the hope they will just go away.


Mr Pitt these are women bullied to such a degree it has affected their health mentally and physically. And all they ask is for you as their appropriate minister to help them. Why do you find it so difficult to help them?     

What have these women done to be treated with so much contempt by you? 

[“It is not un- Australian to report something like that.]
 

I make you this promise while these LADIES ask me to speak UP for them I will. 
 
I will continue to do what ever it is to get justice for these people, what I cannot understand is why you, and all the MEN after seeing all the evidence against these St Vincent de Paul officials are not prepared to stop these bullys of women. 
 

This is nothing to do with any Church this is plain and simple bullying and harassment of working class people from people who should know better. 
I am seeing Bishop James Foley shortly to get him to help these victims.

Jim Tierney



From: jjls@bigpond.com         COPY TO JOHN DRYSDALE WPH&S
Sent: Friday, 9 March 2007 8:59 AM
To: Drysdale, John
Subject: WHY STILL NO RESPONSE

John.Drysdale@csq.qld.gov.au
JOHN AS ALL EMAILS I SEND GO THROUGH YOU CAN YOU TELL ME ARE YOU PASSING THEM ON IN YOUR OFFICIAL CAPACITY?
BY NOW I SHOULD HAVE HAD AT LEAST ONE RESPONSE.
I HAVE HAD NO REPEAT NO RESPONSE AFTER SENDING THEM THROUGH YOU. IS THERE ANYONE ELSE I CAN SEND THEM TO OTHER THAN TO YOU?
ANYBODY GETTING MY EMAILS
JIM TIERNEY      

This is persequor persequi persecutus
Cairns St Vincent de Paul emergency relieve volunteers opening sealed breakfast cereal boxes with bare hands reaching into the now opened boxes and bringing out maybe 3 / 4 cereal biscuits depending on what mood these charlatans are in then putting them into any handy  plastic bag then handed out to the people. 

Judith Elizabeth Tierney when holding the official rank of Qld St Vincent de Paul State Vice president approached St Vincent de Paul Cairns administrator and expert bully trainer Maree Fell and the Man that prays over his victims Mark King and demanded they consider the victims dignity. And stop their actions now!  She was told by Maree Fell expert bully to mind her own business as it had nothing to do with her because she was a Qld State president. Judith rang St Vincent de Paul Brisbane head office informing on the Cairns emergency relieve system in place - but more importantly to cover herself  in case any of the community was poisoned. Eventually this system of dealing with the hungry was stopped.        



This was at the time before Maree Fell and Mr King had a fall out over who would be blamed for spending $54,000 dollars on a rented building or stolen by King Maree Fell said to Jim Tierney.
Judith Tierney has stated the Society has grievance policies, which should in fact have dealt with the issues.   

( Because of women complaining and nothing again done about these complaints 

re: a number of extremely important official complaint reports where handed to Cairns Society administrator Maree Fell at her Cairns office regarding St Vincent de Paul Work Place Health & Safety representative Peter O’Shaughnessy these reports never surfaced!       
They were complaints that every time Peter O’Shaughnessy was in front of women he would deliberately maul his genitals, or hold and rub his balls as it has been described.  

Qld St Vincent de Paul state vice president Judith Elizabeth Tierney told him to stop doing it when he did it in front of her.                         
Rhonda Wallace reported this obscene behaviour to Marc King.           
This unreported obscene act was deliberately hidden from the police.
Rhonda Wallace has been slandered by St Vincent de Paul Cairns Work Place Health & Safety representative Peter O’Shaughnessy who deliberately mauls his genitals, or holds and rubs his balls, in front of her. (                                                                                                                                                                            
I personally witnessed the appalling behaviour of Maree Fell towards Francine Kubanek while I was with Francine in her Society office making final arrangements for the Anti-Rape classes we had arranged with St Monica’s college. 
97 students had indicated they wished to participate in my programme. 

Francine, also trying to follow the correct procedure, put in writing a detailed account of her treatment by Maree Fell, and presented it to her next higher authority, Mcauliffe; he read the now official document and returned it to her.  

Again no action taken by this hypocrite that stood there and watched a young lady be totally destroyed by Maree Fell and did nothing! 

The Society has more of my property in Mareebra and Ravenshoe and Logan city but tried to fool the public that Cairns was a one off project.    

Our reference: C/07/02585 

                         COM 00010-2008

Dear Lee Norris

Senior Policy Advisor   



FROM CONSULTANT PSYCHIATRIST DOCTOR JEFF TAYLOR                                              
From:         Chris & Jeff Taylor

To:            Jimmy & Judy Tierney

Sent:         Saturday, September 10, 2005 11:27 PM

Subject:     Keeping In Touch

Hi Judy, 
Are you getting any assistance up there in Cairns? 
 In relation to the matters aired in our last conversation, 

I would like to have a yarn with you over the phone again soon

Regards, 

Jeff Taylor


Judith Tierney is a Director of Psychiatric Hospitals this her response to her Consultant psychiatrist Doctor Dr Jeff Taylor

From:             Judith Tierney jjls@bigpond.com 

To:                 Chris & Jeff Taylor


Sent:             Wednesday, October 12, 2005 7:50 PM 

Subject:         health

Dear Chris & Jeff,

Thanks for your support, I am much better, not as well as I soon hope to be, but getting there. 

I spoke again last week with Bishop James, he asked after you both. 

Hope you are both well. 

I'll be in contact again soon.

Love Judy



From: Chris & Jeff Taylor

Date:   Friday, October 14, 2005 7:00 PM
To:     Judith Tierney jjls@bigpond.com 

Subject: Re: Keeping In Touch

Good to hear from you.
 I am pleased that you have been to see Bishop James. 

Take care & best wishes to you, Jimmy et al.

Regards, Jeff Taylor 



The principal of res ipsa loquitur
THE NEW AUSTRALIAN CONSULTANT PSYCHIATRISTS John Campbell said and McAuliffe agreed!


Judith Tierney is by profession a Director of Psychiatric Hospitals and was a Society Qld vice State President she was also their Mental Health advisor if ever they get back the collective amount of now $324 million dollars the Society gave away illegally to finance Ozcare. 

Yet my wife Judith is now under the care of her Consultant psychiatrist Doctor Dr Jeff Taylor.

Why because of these highly unethical, arrogant and publicly deceptive Society officials John Campbell, McAuliffe, Society ceo Maher, Society secret holder of donated money and expert bully instructor Maree fell. 

And Campbell and McAuliffe have the audacity to publicly deceive Cairns community that they care for the mentally ill, this lot created more with mental illness than we could help.  


Mentally ill end up on street 
Sonia Campbell  

INADEQUATE services for the mentally ill continue to compound the region’s homeless crisis, with many ending up on the streets or behind bars. 

St Vincent de Paul believes the move away from institutionalising people with mental illness over recent years, has dramatically increased the rate of homelessness and imprisonment.

“Three years ago I would have said 30 per cent (of homeless people) had a mental health problem, now I would say 80 to 100 per cent would.” 

Vice president of St Vincent’s Queensland State Council John Campbell said. 

St Vincent’s far northern branch chairman jerry Mcauliffe agreed the figures had grown markedly.

 “Of the people we see (in the far north), it’s between 60 and 80 per cent of these people who have some form of mental health problems……whether it is depression or alcohol dependency or whatever,” Mr Mcauliffe said. 

Mr McAuliffe agreed a large problem facing relief organisation was there lack of experience in dealing with the mentally ill. 

Mr Campbell said the mentally ill also were let down by the legal system, with many ending up in jail unnecessary for minor offences or misunderstandings. 

He said an early intervention scheme was needed to assess mentally ill people, who were charged with criminal offences, before they reached the courts.  

The principal of res ipsa loquitur appalling behaviour.


McAuliffe and John Campbell are just two out of all these highly unethical, arrogant and publicly deceptive Society officials. 

This pair of Society thieves and bullys of women in particular, had the audacity to give percentages of the people that suffer from mental illness. 

Campbell is an X insurance seller and expert bully of women.

McAuliffe’s occupation is the same as the one Jesus Christ threw out of the temple. 


Recent Mental Health experts and bullys John Campbell at it again - He is now publicly stating he has the expertise to make calls through the media on the percentage HE THINKS suffer from mental Health illness.  John Campbell was a salesman. 

And below I will give you all, their creditability as humans never mind professing to be psychologists or psychiatrists.  Campbell and McAuliffe this pair of Society thieves and bullys of women in particular had the audacity to give percentages of the people that suffer from mental illness. 


Vinnies' Catholic bias put on trial        

Michael McKenna
09apr07



THE ruling Catholic leadership of the St Vincent de Paul Society faces trial over alleged religious discrimination after telling one of its leaders to convert or resign as an office-holder.

The welfare organisation, founded in Paris in 1833, may be forced to change its constitution in Australia because of the looming case in Queensland's Anti-Discrimination Tribunal, brought by former volunteer and local area president Linda Walsh, a Presbyterian. Ms Walsh was a leading light in the organisation for more than six years, working full-time - as one of the 5000 non-Catholics in the society's 8000-strong volunteer force in Queensland - with refugees and migrants, and holding the elected position of president of three local conferences, or area groups, in Brisbane. But in 2004, despite being previously open about her religious status, the State Council of the society allegedly informed her that her "non-Catholic" status had become a "point of contention for some members" of the organisation. Ms Walsh said she was then advised she had three options: to become a Catholic, resign her elected position and remain with the society only as a member, or leave the society. 

She has not worked with the organisation since. Instead, the mother of four launched legal action against the society, seeking financial damages for pain and suffering, and changes to the worldwide constitution banning non-Catholics from leadership positions except in extreme cases. 

The society last week lost its bid to have the action thrown out on the grounds it was "frivolous and trivial" and that the ban is exempt from Australia's anti-discrimination laws because it constituted a "genuine occupational requirement". In its plea to the Anti-Discrimination Tribunal, the society said a worldwide review of its constitution in 2003 had stated that the "Catholic beliefs and ethos" of the organisation must be preserved. The society's state president, John Campbell, said the organisation welcomed volunteers and staff from "all walks of life" and that assistance was provided to anyone in need. "But presidents, vice-presidents and spiritual advisers must be Catholic to maintain the ethos of the society," he said. "The society is an international Catholic organisation that consists of many people who volunteer their time to do good works. Some do this to deepen their Catholic faith in a practical way, while others simply want to make a real difference in their community." Ms Walsh's solicitor, Rob Stevenson of Nathan Lawyers, said there was no reason why his client should be excluded from leadership positions with St Vincent de Paul. 

"She was working full-time for the society, doing good work and holding significant positions," he said. 

"It was no secret she was not a Catholic -she had made it known when she began volunteering and before she was elected to these positions and no one objected. 


 Two of Australia’s Mental Health experts and bullys Drs John Campbell and McAuliffe at it again


STRESS: Volunteer Linda Walsh
Damages claims against Vinnies
 A WOMAN who says the St Vincent de Paul Society discriminated against her because she was not Catholic is seeking damages for stress and humiliation.

Linda Walsh volunteered with the Catholic lay society for 6 ½ years and was voted into important positions, including president of several conferences.

In her claim before the Anti-Discrimination Commission, the Brisbane woman, 51, says that in most of that time it was not an issue that she was not a Catholic. ​

But in January 2004 she was told that her being a non-Catholic had become a contention. 

She was given three choices – become a Catholic, resign her conference president’s position and remain a member or leave the society.

She is claiming dis-crimination on the basis of religious belief and activity and has won the first round in her case.

Last month, the Anti-Discrimination Tri-bunal rejected an application by the Queensland branch of the society to have the case thrown out. 

It will now get go to a tribunal hearing.

                                                                                                              
 -KAY DIBBEN



Campbell said “Three years ago I would have said 30 per cent (of homeless people) had a mental health problem, now I would say 80 to 100 per cent would.” 



St Vincent’s far northern branch chairman jerry Mcauliffe agreed the figures had grown markedly.

 “Of the people we see (in the far north), it’s between 60 and 80 per cent of these people who have some form of mental health problems……whether it is depression or alcohol dependency or whatever,” Mr Mcauliffe said. 

Mr McAuliffe agreed a large problem facing relief organisation was there lack of experience in dealing with the mentally ill. 


Rhonda Wallace worked as a St Vincent de Paul Cairns depot manager she was bullied enough by St Vincent de Paul Cairns administrator Maree Fell for her to contemplate KILLING HERSELF. She had to leave her work numerous times because of high blood pressure. Anxiety and panic attacks made her want kill herself. After reporting the consistent levels of intensity she was subjected too in written format, and verbal to Qld WPH&S Cairns Regional manager Steve Lamb. 

Lamb refused to answer questions put to him by Rhonda Wallace and Judith Tierney. 

James Victor Tierney escorted these two bulled ladies to Cairns WPH&S office, where Lamb refused to respond to Judith Tierney’s question,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 

“You were told by me that this Society had GRIEVANCE POLICIES IN PLACE my question to you as the WPH&S Cairns Regional manager who are the Society accountable too when the Society does not follow their GRIEVANCE POLICIES  they have in place like in my case and Rhonda Wallace’s, Jim Tierney.

Qld WPH&S Cairns Regional manager Steve Lamb called his inspectors to call the police and have us removed, what a cunning way to not have to respond to Judith Tierney very SPECIFIC QUESTION. 

Rhonda Wallace also reported all her bullying episodes to the Qld Anti-Discrimination department, no assistance was given to Rhonda Wallace from this department.

I reported it to the then Prime Minister John Howard, Qld Premier Peter Beatie, the percent Qld Premier no assistance was given to Rhonda Wallace.  

The facts are all of the victims of the Qld Society of St Vincent De Paul have received no assistance from any Qld government minister past and present or any Qld government department past and present.



Below is another copy of the letter Rhonda Wallace sent years ago to Qld WPH&S director and Qld departments no assistance was given to Rhonda Wallace from this department.



RHONDA WALLACE                    

Dear Sir/Madam,

I was employed as a Depot manager for the Society of St Vincent de Paul for a number of years.                                                         

 I resigned from this position in May 2004 because the following reasons.

I was consistently harassed by the administrator Mrs Maree Fell over issues I had no control over. 

The normal procedure was for, and had been for many years, that the depot manager would take home the depot vehicle in order to pick up volunteers and donations if need be, while travelling to or from work. With no reason or explanation Mrs Fell contacted me at work to inform me that I would no longer be allowed to drive the vehicle home. Rumours were began and circulated among other staff members and volunteers. 

These rumours were concerning my sexuality, and so I should not be working for the Catholic society.

 I took legal advice and a letter was sent to one person who I knew to be involved in these matters. However it did not stop. 

Mrs Fell would fail to give me enough notice of pending meetings or time to compose a report for a certain meeting, and then embarrass me by making remarks about these issues in front of other staff and volunteers. 

Eventually I refused to attend meeting with Mrs Fell or the Diocesan President Marc King without my union rep being present. 

One of the volunteers signed and had witnessed a Statutory Declaration stating he had witnessed two staff members speaking about this issue and then repeating it to a volunteer; this was given to the administrator. 

I attempted to have this matter dealt with by the Diocesan President Marc King, with no response. 

I had several days off work because of stress, twice I went to the hospital as a result of blood pressure. 

This constant intimidation and harassment eventually reduced me to such a desperate state, that I very seriously considered suicide. 

I was so depressed that I purchased the hose pipe and tape in order to kill myself in my car. 

I had also saved up sleeping tablets that had been prescribed to me. 

At about this time I had found another job, and so handed in my resignation to the Diocesan President, he asked me to reconsider and prayed over me, which I did but when I returned the next day the administrator said it was too late my resignation was accepted. 

This was said to me in an intimidating way. 

To my knowledge the Statutory Declaration and my attempts to address these issues were never taken any further than the Administrators office.

 It is only now that I am able to tell my friends of my contemplated suicide, and feel mentally able to address these issues.  A friend of mine has recently told me that the Diocesan President Marc King, had said to him that he wished I would leave, as he didn’t want me in this job. This statement was made well before my resignation. 

I have copies of letters of support from volunteers, union rep. and the Solicitors letter. 

I kept a record of all these issues on a day to day basis. 

Yours truly, 

RHONDA WALLACE



Cairns St Vincent de Paul emergency relieve volunteers opening sealed breakfast cereal boxes with bare hands reaching into the now opened boxes and bringing out maybe 3 / 4 cereal biscuits depending on what mood these charlatans are in then putting them into any handy  plastic bag then handed out to the people. 
Judith Elizabeth Tierney when holding the official rank of Qld St Vincent de Paul State Vice president approached St Vincent de Paul Cairns administrator and expert bully trainer Maree Fell and the Man that prays over his victims Mark King and demanded they consider the victims dignity. And stop their actions now!  She was told by Maree Fell expert bully to mind her own business as it had nothing to do with her because she was a Qld State president. Judith rang St Vincent de Paul Brisbane head office informing on the Cairns emergency relieve system in place - but more importantly to cover herself  in case any of the community was poisoned. Eventually this system of dealing with the hungry was stopped.        



This was at the time before Maree Fell and Mr King had a fall out over who would be blamed for spending $54,000 dollars on a rented building or stolen by King Maree Fell said to Jim Tierney.
Judith Tierney has stated the Society has grievance policies, which should in fact have dealt with the issues.   

( Because of women complaining and nothing again done about these complaints 

re: a number of extremely important official complaint reports where handed to Cairns Society administrator Maree Fell at her Cairns office regarding St Vincent de Paul Work Place Health & Safety representative Peter O’Shaughnessy these reports never surfaced!       
They were complaints that every time Peter O’Shaughnessy was in front of women he would deliberately maul his genitals, or hold and rub his balls as it has been described.  

Qld St Vincent de Paul state vice president Judith Elizabeth Tierney told him to stop doing it when he did it in front of her.                         
Rhonda Wallace reported this obscene behaviour to Marc King.           
This unreported obscene act was deliberately hidden from the police.
Rhonda Wallace has been slandered by St Vincent de Paul Cairns Work Place Health & Safety representative Peter O’Shaughnessy who deliberately mauls his genitals, or holds and rubs his balls, in front of her. (                                                                                                                                                                            
I personally witnessed the appalling behaviour of Maree Fell towards Francine Kubanek while I was with Francine in her Society office making final arrangements for the Anti-Rape classes we had arranged with St Monica’s college. 
97 students had indicated they wished to participate in my programme. 

Francine, also trying to follow the correct procedure, put in writing a detailed account of her treatment by Maree Fell, and presented it to her next higher authority, Mcauliffe; he read the now official document and returned it to her.  

Again no action taken by this hypocrite that stood there and watched a young lady be totally destroyed by Maree Fell and did nothing! 

The Society has more of my property in Mareebra and Ravenshoe and Logan city but tried to fool the public that Cairns was a one off project.    

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Mental Health expert and bully John Campbell and St Vincent’s far northern branch chairman jerry  Mcauliffe agreed the figures had grown markedly.                                         

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
This is my email to QLD State President Michael Mckeown he had no computer of his own. Friday, September 09, 2005 8:42 am 
From:           jls@bigpond.com

To:              Carolyn.sauvage@svdp-qld.org.au 

Date:          Friday, September 09, 2005 8:42 am

Subject:    Attention state president Michael Mckeown. 

Dignity
Michael I know you could not care less.
But just for the sake of my honour and so that you can never say you have not been told - my wife 

Jude you’re once representative here in Cairns is extremely ill and I mean extremely. 

She has tried numerous times to ring you but it seems all phones in Brisbane do not reach Cairns anymore. 

A psychiatrist who fortunately is a good friend of both of us is supervising her.
She genuinely thought you would help her when help was needed, your lack of support has destroyed her faith and for that i hope you are proud.

I do not really expect a response, as I am sure you will follow the SVDP way of ignoring a problem in the eventuality it will just go away.

I also hope you remember why Jude and I met with you and Mr. Barry in Brisbane.

But I assure you and your CEO I most certainly will not go away even if I have to take up the charitable offer from my friend a true man of God and a barrister in Liverpool to visit me to help clear my name. 

As it seems to me solicitors in Australia except the Society’s just get ignored.  

You where welcomed in my home whenever you where in Cairns and you just turned your back on Jude. 

What makes it even harder to understand is when I first met you I asked you if you were in anyone’s pocket? 

Your answer was “I am my own man”. 

As for me like Jesus Christ you and your ceo have tried to crucify me, humiliated me to an extent I hope you never have to feel. You never even asked me what the conversation was about in the gym with Maree Fell and the president McAuliffe but everyone shortly will know. 

I am going to ask you as the State President an alleged man of God to make your CEO send the clearly defined information requested by my solicitor to him. 

So I can conclude the process to clear my Catholic name. 

Ending on one last appeal could you return my book you have been asked to return on numerous occasions.    
 

 James Victor Tierney
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

INADEQUATE services for the mentally ill continue to compound the region’s homeless crisis, with many ending up on the streets or behind bars. 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
COPY FROM THE-THE AUSTRALIAN   26 May, 2005
Vinnies’ assets fear

Michael McKinnon 
St Vincent de Paul’s Queensland branch is said to have illegally handed over more than $130 million in assets to a private company outside the charity's control.

The society is seeking legal advice after retired barrister Jack Williams, a St Vincent de Paul's MEMBER, questioned the legality of the 1996 deal to transfer the assets.

Society members were told at the time that putting its hostels, aged-care facilities and respite centres into a separate company would enable it to meet demands for "greater professionalism in terms of accountability, efficiency and proper management".

The new body, St Vincent’s community services, was registered in January 1996. 

Its name was changed to Ozcare on July I, 2003. Corporate documents show 0zcare had net assets of $118 million, cash reserves of $24 million and retained profits of 

$52 million June 30 last year.

The society told the Australian yesterday it was not aware of any funds that had been returned to the main body. Mr Williams called on Ozcare to return all cash to the Society "these assets were donated by generations of Queenslanders for charity, 

not to be held in some effectively private com​pany with absolutely no links to the society," he said "the transfer of assets in 1996 was definitely against the constitution of the society and is therefore illegal- all of those assets and cash should be returned."

Brother Bill McMahon, for​mer head of the society in the northern territory, said he had warned the society's national council after the 1996 deal that the transfer had occurred outside the powers of the state council.

St Vincent de Paul society Queensland president Michael McKeown said the issues raised by Mr Williams were of "great concern" to the branch.

"It has been referred to the society's legal advisers who have been instructed to review this situation very carefully," he said. 

"in this process, there will be issues that will be taken up with Ozcare and until those issues are pursued and raised with Ozcare it is inappropri​ate to make further comment at this particular time." 

An Ozcare spokesman said it was surprised by the allega​tions and unaware of any illegality about the transfer of assets. Ozcare chief executive Brian Lenz said he bad re​ferred the issue to solicitors. 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
From:       jjls@bigpond.com
Date:         Thursday, 8 March 2007 8:38 PM

To:           patriciacj@bigpond.com.au 

Subject:   Make them tell the truth

fnq.pres.dc@svdp-qld.org.au  McAuliffe's email

Trish 

Pass on to Veronica the Bishop told me tonight that St Vincent de Paul's McAuliffe is selling all the kitchen and other stuff she donated to the gym in two weeks.                                                                   

That is if it has not already been pinched by one of these thieves - Tell her they have said publicly she or the ALH group did not donate anything period.

Judy told Dean Lock that Veronica's group donated lots of things that are missing.

 

The reason is that the ceo peter Maher lied to Dean lock owner of the building that housed Vinnies Gym - Maher told Dean lock that he personally through the Society bought the kitchen and white goods and all the other stuff the ALH group gave to the gym.

 

This was in response to Dean Lock asking Maher where all the equipment was if he paid for it as it was not in the building after the gym closed. 

I will give you McAuliffe's email so Veronica can tell these thieves and liars to return the stuff that was donated to the gym to her or the group- especially after Peter Maher lied to Dean Lock. 

 Dean Lock complained to maher so maher thinking no one would find out told Dean Lock to stop complaining as he did well out of the society with him buying all the gear the ALH group donated.

 Trish tell her not to let these thieves and women bullys walk, they will not expect

the ALH group or Veronica to know about their deceit.

 

 JIM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

My Anti-Rape course was deliberately sabotage by McAuliffe and Fell from QLD St Vincent de Paul.                                               

International President General José Ramón Diaz-Torremocha asked Jude to make a CD of all the activities I had operational in Vinnies Gym. He copied the CD Jude sent him and put it on the International Society web page.  José, Jude and me continually kept contact with each other, as he had requested me to help him set up my projects in more countries than Australia. I was so thrilled that he was as troubled with drug barons controlling our children as Jude and me were. I said we would help set my projects in any country for him. 

This was in progress as Maher, McAuliffe and Maree Fell deliberately destroyed not only Vinnies Gym in Cairns, but all the other gyms in Australia. Ravenshoe was the second as the QLD State Council released $100,000 after advice from me via Jude.                                                                                                                                                                        

What most in this Australian Society do not know was the Society person responsible for the pommie Bastard statement had a personal agenda with his Society friend. 

They wanted to use the building that a $100,000 had been released [from donated money for the poor] to sell computers from a Computer shop belonging to one of this individuals, in the pretence of teaching kids to become computer literate. 

After reviewing the plans of the building in Ravenshoe I paid for a boxing ring to be built, 

I also paid for a Multi-Weight Training Unit for the kids to use in their Ravenshoe Gym.                                                              

Les Smith will confirm any of this because it was him that asked Jude to ask me, if I would do it after he discovered the kids in Ravenshoe had set up their own boxing gym in a dangerous railway building that was ready for demolition. 

And being a caring person was concerned these boys could be killed using this dangerous building as a boxing Gym. 

For more confirmation one of the boys I was training at Vinnies Gym was the Ravenshoe Mayor’s son and he had become the spokesman for the Ravenshoe boys. 

Ravenshoe’s Mayor and his son and his friend’s will not say one good word regarding the Society after this behaviour. 

YES MY MONEY AGAIN and I received

 “We are not having that Pommie BASTARD coming up here telling us what to do”.  

What a reward?

 

----- Original Message ----- 

From: Judith Tierney 

To: Attorney@ministerial.qld.gov.au 

Sent: Sunday, October 12, 2008 6:30 PM

Subject: Do something for victims

Queensland Attorney-General Kerry Shine MP.
 

This is how long my wife my carer and me have been tormented by this evil little man Queensland society St Vincent de Paul ceo Peter Maher while he is unaccountable to yourself the Queensland Attorney-General Kerry Shine MP. and Queensland police while it is still bullying and stealing from the poor in Cairns.
 

JIM TIERNEY
 



 

From: jjls@bigpond.com    COPY
To: Peter Maher
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2005 6:45 AM
Subject: ceo
WHEN CAN I EXPECT TO RECEIVE THE INFORMATION REQUESTED BY MY SOLICITOR.
 

JIM VICTOR TIERNEY
 

 

----- Original Message ----- 

From: Judith Tierney 

To: Attorney@ministerial.qld.gov.au 

Sent: Sunday, August 24, 2008 8:14 PM

Subject: Fw: JUSTICE

 

----- Original Message ----- 

From: Judith Tierney 

To: The Premier 

Sent: Sunday, August 24, 2008 8:12 PM

Subject: JUSTICE

For the attention of 
Queensland Premier Anna Bligh and Queensland Attorney-General
Kerry Shine.
 

I am writing on behalf of hundreds of signatories of Cairns.
 Hoping dear Premier you will help the disadvantaged kids in Cairns I am continually helping by having their gym equipment I CONDITIONALLY DONATED to them returned to them that was stolen from them by St Vincent de Paul ceo Peter Maher Jerry McAuliffe and John Campbell.
 

Also we VICTIMS want justice from the bullying and stealing done to us by St Vincent de Paul ceo Peter Maher Jerry McAuliffe Maree Fell and John Campbell.
 

I have also informed Queensland police about the Gym equipment belonging to The Australian Federal Police that Jerry McAuliffe has stolen while it was stored in Vinnies Gym yet Queensland police have informed us no action will be taken this cannot be right.
 

I first informed Cairns bishop James Foley about The Australian Federal Police GYM Equipment and he personally tried to retrieve it along with my CONDITIONALLY DONATED EQUIPMENT for the Cairns disadvantaged from Jerry McAuliffe.
Jerry McAuliffe stated to bishop James Foley he would not  return anything unless I James Tierney signed and AS IS DOCUMENT [not a release form]  I have no intention of signing anything involved with this thief Jerry McAuliffe. 
 

 

We hope  you as our Premier feel as strong about all this injustice done to us as the Japanese slogans on rented Cairns vans recently.
 

On behalf of hundreds of signatories of Cairns
 

yours sincerely
 

Jim Tierney
 

jjls@bigpond.com
